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MEMO

DATE: January 3, 1995
TO: Lily White & Inc. Board Members

FROM: Eric W. Selvey
President

RE: Board packet

I hope that the past holiday season was a happy one filled 
with long-cherished memories. Realizing that many projects come to 
a screeching halt at this time of the year, I certainly know it is 
no mean feat to get assignments completed for the new year. 
However, you have succeeded in getting your homework done and for 
that I am grateful.

Therefore, please find enclosed the following for your 
perusal:

Agenda
Minutes from December 8, 1994 meeting on membership
President's Report
Treasurer's Report
Artistic Director's Report
Report on Lily By-Law changes, additions & deletions
Resume of prospective community board member Doug Warner

Allow me to thank those who have given of yourselves, your 
time and the opportunity for your fellow board members to review 
pertinent material prior to our January meeting so to that we can 
better prepared to discuss issues vital to the welfare of our 
organization.



MEMO

DATE: February 8, 1995

TO: All Lily Board Members

FROM: EricW.Selvey
President

RE: February 12th Board Meeting

Please find enclosed in your packet materials that will be discussed at the next 
meeting. Included are minutes of the last membership meeting of the Board from 
December. Topic of discussion will concern membership recruitment for Lily. The 
meeting will be two hours which will include election of a president, vice president and 
secretary.

The meeting will be held at the offices of PCCD located in the rear of the Executive 
House, 2nd and Chestnut Sts. Harrisburg. Parking is available on both streets. Time of 
the meeting is 5:00 p.m.
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